## CITY OF MOODY COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 25, 2012 6:00 P. M.

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 p.m.

**PRAYER: Pastor Joyner** 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

**WELCOME VISITORS:** 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Joe Lee, Council Members: Linda Crowe, Lynn Taylor, Bobby Clements and Paul Johnson Absent: Council Member Phillip Deason

APPROVE AGENDA: Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Lynn Taylor and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

CONSIDER APPROVING MINUTES OF JUNE 11, 2012: Motion was made by Council Member Linda Crowe to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Lynn Taylor and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote. Council Member Paul Johnson abstained.

Mayor Lee – Approval to allow Paul Brasher to attend Revenue School to learn revenue enforcement in the State of Alabama Total: \$436.42 to be paid out of Administrative: Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Paul Johnson and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Bobby Breed - Consider approving the following items:

Approve the purchase of three Dodge Chargers – Vendor; Hometown Ford/Dodge, Cost: \$70,794.00. Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Paul Johnson and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Approve \$600 for active shooter training – Funding: Line Item 513-1500 – Training. Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Linda Crowe and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Joe Nobles - Consider approving the following:

Approval to repair the Bay Doors at the Fire Department not to exceed \$600.00: Motion was made by Council Member Lynn Taylor to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Linda Crowe and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Approval to purchase at a discount material to rebuild storage shed at the Fire Dept. \$572.00: Motion was made by Council Member Paul Johnson to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Bobby Clements and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Wayne Taylor - Consider approving the purchase of 2 new tires for the John Deere Backhoe: \$1500.00: Motion was made by Council Member Linda Crowe to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Paul Johnson and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Patsy Beard – Consider allowing Tammy Jackson and Ruth Newton to attend a class in Hoover \$300.00 per person to learn enforcement of the New Court and Bond laws: (corrections funds account) Motion was

made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Lynn Taylor and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Patsy Beard - Consider allowing Tammy Jackson to attend the Court Clerk Conf. in September 3 days Class and room totals: \$780.00: Correction fund Dates: September 21st through 22nd Motion was made by Council Member Linda Crowe to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Bobby Clements and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Mayor Lee – Consider entering an agreement with the Dept. of Agriculture to control the Beaver problems causing flooding in the City of Moody: Motion was made by Council Member Bobby Clements to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Linda Crowe and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote. Abstained vote: Mayor Joe Lee (Mentioned that waivers for right of entry will be signed by the property owners to clear the damns) Dept. of Agriculture to contact the owners.

Mike Staggs – Consider adopting Surplus Ordinance R2012-06-25 for 1995 f 150 Pick up and a 1991 Ford Ranger for salvage price: Motion was made by Council Member Lynn Taylor to approve. Motion was seconded by Council Member Linda Crowe and all present voted AYE: Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Mayor Lee – "Public Opinion Time" to provide the citizens a 2 minute window for anyone that would like to speak or make a public statement:

A host of citizens from Lambert Circle stated the problems are continuing with neighbor Pamela Jenkins. They stated that a horse trailer was in the back yard for her to live in. The large storage container is still in the front of the house. There had been dogs at large that day that belonged to her.

Work Session to immediately follow at the closure of the Council Meeting

**Patsy Beard City Clerk** 

Close of meeting on motion made by Council Member Linda Crowe at 6:30 p.m.

Approved and adopted this day of July 2012.	
	Mayor Joe Lee
Attest:	